



12 St Ibn Mandhour Teboulba, Monastir 5080, Tunisia



+1 (253) 642-6016 / +33 9 70 44 44 76



amine.boussema@gmail.com



<u>linkedin.com/in/aminebousse</u> ma/

SKILLS

Business Analysis, Scrum, Agile Project Management, Delivery Management, Digital Transformation solutions, Leadership and challenges measurement, Healthcare Information Technology, Analytical reporting, Software development,

Amine BOUSSEMA Freelance Delivery Manager

Summary

Project coordination specialist, with 11 years+ of experience in software, mobile, and web development, salesforce integration, and digital transformation projects management. I co-founded 2 agencies and increased sales, projects, and staff from 3 up to 30 members with customers in 5 countries.

Experience

Freelance, Monastir (Tunisia) - Freelance PO / Project Manager

Apr 2021 - PRESENT

- Managed products evolutions.
- Created projects planning and estimate
- Refined Backlog and User stories
- Prioritized Epics to achieve better ROI.
- Obtained 2 Salesforce Certification Preparation
 - Salesforce Certified Administrator
 - Salesforce Certified Platform App Builder

Pixelraise, France/Tunisia - Digital Factory division manager

Feb 2018 - Mar 2021

- Co-Founded the agency (in France) with partners from my network and prior projects successes.
- Prepared the due diligence and financial indicators to help shareholders get needed information about the profitability of my other agency: eNano-Tech becoming controlled by Pixelraise after merger deal.
- Achieved business analysis with 8 clients: wrote specifications, scoped projects, assured delivery of 15 eCommerce projects.
- Led the build & run phases with 20 internal team members.

E-Commerce, Salesforce, EMR / EHR (Electronic Medical, Healthcare Records), .NET development.

Languages

English: Professional communication level French: Bilingual

Arabic: Mother tongue.

Certifications

Salesforce Certified
Platform App Builder -

Salesforce WI22 - Feb 2022





Microsoft Certified
Professional (ASP .NET,
WPF, WCF, Silverlight, ADO
.NET, C#) – Jun 2009, Jun 2010,
May 2011

 Improved by 25% the delivery time by putting a process and embraced Continuous Integration + UAT (User Acceptance Testing) before the Go Live and the Run phases.

eNano-Tech, Monastir Tunisia - CEO, and Sales Director

Sept 2014 - Dec 2020

- Founded the agency around Web, eCommerce, and Mobile consultancy services in nearshore/offshore model.
- Built the strategy and recruited teams: going from 3 to 30 members in 3 years.
- Valorized the company, after 30% growth year to year, with new shareholders making it a member of a group of companies present on 3 continents (France + Switzerland, Tunisia, And Canada)
- Animated UI/UX and design thinking workshops with 4 members design-team, helping 10 clients get stunning User experience in their applications.
- Controlled backlogs as Product Owner with 20 clients who needed coordination expertise and team/Time/budget optimization.
- Improved the agility of the company by adopting tools for Project Management (Zoho Project, JIRA, Freedcamp, and Trello depending on clients' needs).
- Delivered more than 100 web/eCommerce solutions and more than 40 Mobile applications between 2014 and 2020

Calystene SA, Tunisia/France - Scrum Master, Tech lead

Jan 2012 - Aug 2014

- Lead the agile adoption with a team of 12 members (8 in Tunisia and 4 in France)
- Managed Backlogs clarification with Product Owner and Technical Director based in France.
- Put on place Sprints of 3 weeks with the incremental process, prepared deliverables, planned sprints, organized standup meetings and Sprints retrospectives.

 Contacted Physicians, nurses, and Sales Reps on regular basis to verify real-world healthcare institutions and clinics' usage of the solutions and problems encountered.

Proxym Group, Sousse-Tunisia - Microsoft .net developer

Jan 2010 - Dec 2011

- Designed and implemented 10 modules, developed for healthcare and patient management (EHR / EMR)
- Developed a module for planning bed occupations, with the ability to navigate graphically and put a patient in bed via Drag&Drop → Wow effect on Exhibition in Paris for Healthcare Management Solutions in May of 2010 helping to grow by 100% the adoption of the new solution.
- Adapted the Team Foundation Server (TFS) template, from CMMI (heavy and cumbersome) to 100% Agile custom-made template → Essential cornerstone to use Scrum on top of TFS (Project Management solution by Microsoft).

Education

<u>Trailhead, Online</u> - Several Superbadges, and then 2 Salesforce Certifications

Jun 2021 - Feb 2022

Followed many Trails and TrailMixes and successfully achieved 5 Superbadegs.

INSAT, Tunis - Software Engineer

Sep 2004 - Jul 2009

Studied computer programming and Engineering

